



Joshua Woolen

ASD, FSRT, MSR

Regional Consultant

Department

Tel: (707) 980-2927

Email: joshua.woolen@youngonline.com

Locations

New York, NY

Biography

Mr. Woolen has 30 years of extensive expertise in cleaning and mitigation services, leading to successful results on small to large projects (including hurricanes, flooding, wildfires, smoke, odor, sewage, and mold damage). He was a Nuclear Biological Chemical Warfare Specialist while serving in the Marine Corps and worked as a technical consultant on cleaning and remediation practices in the construction industry. In addition to Mr. Woolen's training and education, he has written articles for multiple industry standards and industry publications (R&R, C&R, and IAQ).

Credentials

- ASD | IICRC - ASD (Applied Structural Drying)
- FSRT | IICRC - FSRT (Fire Smoke RT)
- MSR | IICRC - MSR (Master Fire & Smoke Restorer)
- OCT | IICRC - OCT (Odor Control Tech)
- CDS | IICRC - CDS (Commercial Drying Specialist)
- MWR | IICRC - MWR (Master Water Restorer)
- HST | IICRC - HST (Health & Safety Tech)
- CCT | IICRC - CCT (Carpet Cleaning Technician)
- CMR | Certified Mold Remediator
- Certified Indoor Environmental Consultant
- ACAC
- Certified Mold Consultant
- Certified Moisture Control Consultant

Representative Consulting Assignments

- Home | Enviro - Water/Flood | Mold | 70850
- Warehouse | Enviro - Water/Flood | Sewage | 1656225
- Hotel | Hurricane | 398564
- Estimate | Xactimate | 2550874.75
- Exterior to Interior | Fire/Smoke | 256778
- Apartment | Fire/Smoke | 2568758
- Hotel | Enviro - Water/Flood | 6986564

Professional Experience

- 2023 - Current | Regional Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2022 - 2022 | Consultant | JS Held Building
- 2018 - 2022 | Remediation Consultant | Hillmann Consulting
- 2017 - 2018 | (First Insite) Project Manager | Interstate Restoration
- 2015 - 2017 | Project Manager | COIT Carpet Cleaning and Restoration
- 1993 - 2014 | First Sergeant | U.S Marine Corp (Infantry & Nuclear Biological Chemical Warfare (NBC)

Education

- Southern Western University - Bachelor - Construction Safety and Health -

